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Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From: Curtis Niel <curtis.niel@octobersveryown.net>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 4:03 AM
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh
Cc: Tyler James Prince; OVO-SAMPLING
Subject: Re: OVO UA FW25 GRAPHIC FLEECE DEVELOPMENT
Attachments: Techpack_VARSITYFANGSHOODIE(M-0325-KT-6357 - V1) [1].pdf; 

Techpack_VARSITYFANGSSWEATPANT(M-0325-KB-6358 - V1) [1].pdf; 
Techpack_FamilyCalligraphyHoodie(M-0325-KT-6292 - V1).pdf

Categories: GRAPHIC FLEECE

Hi Hieu, 
 
Garment tech packs attached. 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
Curtis 
 

From: Curtis Niel 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 10:19 PM 
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net> 
Subject: OVO UA FW25 GRAPHIC FLEECE DEVELOPMENT  
  
Hi Hieu and UA Team, 
 
Sending artwork for FW25 Graphic Fleece styles using 350 GSM "DREW" fleece. 
Techpack's will be sent tomorrow. 
 
 

OVOFW25_212_E - Family Calligraphy Hoodie.pdf 
OVOFW25_213_P - OVO Varsity Sweatpants.pdf 
OVOFW25_214_P - OVO Varsity Hoodie.pdf 

 
 

 

M-0325-KT-6357 

VARSITY FANGS HOODIE 

      Ex-Factory: June 27, 2025 
      Estimated Units: Open Air 200, Heather Grey 200, Black 300 
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      TARGET PRICE: $30 
      SMS IN ALL COLOURS DUE: SEND BEFORE TET 

 

M-0325-KB-6358 

VARSITY FANGS SWEATPANT 

Ex-Factory: June 27, 2025 
Estimated Units: Open Air 150, Heather Grey 150, Black 200 
TARGET PRICE: $26 
SMS IN ALL COLOURS DUE: SEND BEFORE TET 

 

 

M-0325-KT-6292 

FAMILY CALLIGRAPHY HOODIE 
 

Ex-Factory: April 11, 2025 
Estimated Units: Ash Heather Grey 300, Black 500 
TARGET PRICE: $30 
SMS IN ALL COLOURS DUE: SEND BEFORE TET 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
Curtis Niel 
Product Development 
October's Very Own 
134 Park Lawn Road, Etobicoke ON, M8Y 3H8 
www.octobersveryown.com 


